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| agree with Rocco, Let's meke sure that we do this properly. | would sugges
case {here are planning issues that | may not have besn mads aware of yet,

Larry

R. Lucente Engineering Inc.
From: "Larmy Beaudoin®” <lbeaudoin@tecumseh.ca>

T <tbateman@countyofessex.on.cas» ; A
= imousseau@towniofiakeshor &.0n.ca>;<rlucente@belinet.ca>; "Brian Hillman" <bhillman@tecumssh.cas =

Greg Keating" <gkeaﬂng@t&;:u_;_r_{§gh,ca:r S et e == : el s

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 5:46 AN
Attach: Full Package, pdf
Subject: FW. Proposed Manning Square Development { Rocco Tullio)

Tom,

t that Brian Hillman be kept informed of this in

From: R, Lucente Engineering Inc. [mailto:rFucente@bellnet.m}
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2005 10:29 AM

To: Tom Bateman - Essex; Larry Beaudoin; Tim Mousseau - Lakeshore
Subject: Proposed Manning Square Development { Rocco Tullio)

Tom,

A traffic impact study should be undertaken. In tha absence of such a study | would suggest there may be potential
croblems at the right-in/right-out entrance on CR19 (may require a deceleration lane and an extended median) and at the
Amy Croft entrance ( may require a left tum tane). The ability to construct the future exit/entrance o the suggested future
extension of Lancue should be secured(Town of Lakeshore should review and comment),

. The proposed CR19 ROW widening should be obtain at this time from the proponent.
Al a meeting held on Fri. 21, 2005 at Dillon's office the possibility of extending the CR19 median islands across the front of

“use proposed CR19 entrance was discussed to ensure the right-in/right-out compliance.

As a preliminary comment, we would say the concept seems to be workable, however we would suggest that we seek

input from both municipalities.

Fegards,
Receco Lucante P.Ena,
R. Lucente Engingering Inc.

— Original Message —

To: 'Andy Adams' ; 'Laurel-Ann Baker' ; 'Andrew Mantha' ; ‘Buckingham Realty (Windsor) Ltd.' : blair@oberfeldsnowecap.com :

bettyjacob@belinet.ca ; ‘Chris Doulos' : 'Chris Chan' ; 'Chadie Gleason' : cor

ince@townoflakeshore,on.ca ;

deenik@choosewindsor.com ; ‘Ethier, Steve' ; 'Eaton, Mark' erosen@centrecorp.com ; 'eric van' ; 'Robert Fazekas' ; 'Gemry
Prendergast’ ; gsisson@sircorp.com ; WJerry Haddad' : Luc Comell’ | '0'Connell, Hugh @ Toronto North' ;

nreidel@windsorfamily.com ; 'Jeri Brodie' : 'John McMahen' ; im@restopro.net ; jrodger@golder.com T ‘Karl Tanner ; 'Melanis

Laforet’ ; 'Kurt Rainhard' ; kbullock@cscentertainment.com ; ludvik@ivsk.ca
Soleski' ; '0'Connell. Hugh @ Toronto North' Paul.Sustronk@colliers.com
rivcente@bellinet.ca ; 'Robert Troup Jr.' ; pwiliams@aw.ca : ‘Robart Flagal' ;
sblack@exiremepita com ; 'Buckingham Realty (Windsor) Lid." ; fwilliams@r
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2005 6:18 PM

Subject: Full Packags pdf

one 519-738-3800 Ty

: 1 519-B18-1862

© Fax 519 735-0042

 lawlot@aptea.com ; 'Malt Johnson' ; 'Michael
pedler@pedlerealestate.com

‘Richard’ ; rake@cecenterdainment.com
emaxcapital.com

here is the revised package for Manning Square. Please provide any comments you have. thansk Rock g e

2/3/05
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